



November 7, 2025

Amy Rodriguez
GCC Rio Grande, Inc.
3372 Lime Road
Pueblo, CO 81004

**RE: GCC Rio Grande, Inc., Salt Canyon Project Permit No. M-1997-064, October 7, 2025,
Inspection Report, Corrective Action, Extension Request Approval**

Dear Ms. Rodriguez,

On November 7, 2025, the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (Division/DRMS) received your request to extend the corrective action due date for Problem #1: Financial Warranty from November 7, 2025, to December 1, 2025.

The Division hereby approves the extension of the corrective action due date to December 1, 2025.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me by email at Jocelyn.carter@state.co.us or by phone at (720) 666-1065.

Sincerely,

Jocelyn Carter
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Amy Eschberger, DRMS
Clayton O'Donnell, GCC Rio Grande, Inc.
John Goetz, GCC Rio Grande, Inc.

